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From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>
Sent: Friday, 5 July 2019 3:24 PM
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments; SUR
Cc: MT_Claim_SG
Subject: RE: Your Ref: BCC.FBM7929H.0M Our Ref: 18/19/19/VP05/021734 [External

General]
Attachments: 21734 TPD SR.pdf

Lonpac External - General
Dear Nivitha

Attached is the TP survey report, please let us have your surveyor’s review/report.

Thanks,

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555

xperience It Now »

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 9 May, 2019 3:59 PM

To: ONG LI LI; assignments; SUR

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: Your Ref: BCC.FBM7929H.0M Our Ref: 18/19/19/VP05/021734 [External General]

Dear Sir / Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that repairer agreed to survey on 10/5/2019.

Best Regards,
Summer Lee | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]

Sent: Thursday, 9 May, 2019 2:25 PM

To: BCCLAW <bcclaw@singnet.com.sg>; assignments@Ilkkauto.com; 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: Your Ref: BCC.FBM7929H.0M Our Ref: 18/19/19/VP05/021734 [External General]



Lonpac External - General
Dear Nivitha

Please see attached and arrange survey.

Regards,
Ong Li Li
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel__: (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

e

The all {88%5 lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: BCCLAW [mailto:bcclaw@singnet.com.sq]

Sent: Thursday, 9 May, 2019 2:19 PM

To: ONG LI LI

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: Your Ref: BCC.FBM7929H.0M Our Ref: 18/19/19/VP05/021734 [External General]

Dear Sir / Mdm

We enclose herewith our letter dated 9 May 2019 for your attention.

Thanks and Regards

BENEDICT CHAN & COMPANY
14 Fort Road Singapore 439075
Tel : 6220 6088 Fax : 6220 6087

We do not accept service of Court documents by facsimile or email

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This email including any attachment (s) is confidential and may be privileged. Accordingly, if you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately, delete this
email including any attachment (s) from your computer system and do nol disclose or distribute it to any person or continue to read this email. Thank you

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2019 12:50 PM

To: BCCLAW

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: Your Ref: BCC.FBM7929H.0M Our Ref: 18/19/19/VP05/021734 [External General]

Lonpac External - General

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs

Dear Sir/Mdm

We are not agreeable with your list of proposed surveyors, we shall appoint LKK Auto
Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the survey. Please advise the location of your client’s
workshop.

Dear Nivitha



Please follow up and arrange survey.

Regards,
Ong Li Li
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

.
—e

The all €8ew5 lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: BCCLAW [mailto:bcclaw@singnet.com.sqg]

Sent: Thursday, 9 May, 2019 12:44 PM

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

This email including any attachment (s) is confidential and may be privileged Accordingly, if you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately, delete this
email including any attachment (s) from your computer system and do not disclose or distribute it to any person or continue to read this email. Thank you

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2019 11:43 AM

To: beclaw@singnet.com.sg

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: Your Ref: BCC.FBM7929H.0M Our Ref: 18/19/19/VP05/021734 [External General]

Lonpac External - General

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs

Dear Sir/Mdm
We refer to your fax of 9 May 2019.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s
vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor



surveyors named in the following list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint
expert.

No. |[Name s Please tick V/
1 Kalvin Ang
2 Xing Guo Qiang
3 Mohamad Taufikh
4 Bryan Ang
5 Adrian Ling
6 Mohammed Rasul
7 Marcus Chua
8 Kenneth Kong
9 Muhammad Nazril Bin
Abdullah
10 Ong Hwee jie/Steve Chen

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any
of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert.

Regards,
Ong Li Li
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706
- »

The all €845 lonpac.com.sg

Experience It Now»

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

Virus-free. www.avast.com




PRUDENT ADJUSTORS SERVICES
BLOCK 607 ELIAS ROAD #05-192
SINGAPORE 510607
BUSINESS REGN. No. 531934571
HP 96699986

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Mr.  Aziz Azizan Bin Ruslan Our Ref  : PA/FBM7929/0519/tpw
Apt Blk 166A Teck Whye Crescent #10-351 Date 103 June 2019
Singapore 681 166

REFERENCES
Claim Type : Third Party Date of Accident : 30 April 2019
Vehicle No. : FBM 7929 H Date of Assignment : 13 May 2019
Make : Yamaha Date of Inspection : 13 May 2019
Model : Sniper T150 Date of Re-inspn . 14 May 2019
Reg. Date : 28 March 2018 Date of Re-inspn : 17 May 2019
Color : Green Chassis No : MH3UG0740J0093934
Odometer 127395 km Engine No : Blocked
TYRE CONDITION

Make Size Thread Balance
Front Dunlop 110770 -17 6mm
Rear Duniop 150/60 -17 Smm

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGE (PHOTOGRAPHS ATTACHED)

The vehicle sustained damage at front and left portion.
Please refer to photographs and assessment of repairs for details
Enclosed (68) photographs depicting damage and after repair

INSPECTION AND ADJUSTMENT

Original Quotation  :87.143.5] Revised Assessment $5.450.00 Lump sum
Survey conducted at
In accordance to your instruction, we have not authorized repairs.

In normal circumstances, repairs 1o the vehicle would take approximately
Six (6) days to complete,

This survey was conducted on a “WITHOUT PREJUDICE" basis.
Note:

The workshop has agreed to undertake the repair on a lump sum basis. and or the use of ex-stock
Reconditioned parts whichever is possible



PRUDENT ADJUSTORS SERVICES

Vehicle No: FBM 7929 H Our Ref: PA/FBM7929/0519/tpw

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST AND REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

fo]

| Handle ba I pc  Bent 125.00 125.00 7
2 Handle balancer Lsety( Grazed 60.00 60.00
3 Handle grip I set  Usable 80.00 2 AN
4  Clutch lever I pc  Cut/bent 28.60 28.60 /
5  Brake lever [ pc  Usable 33.00 ~
6  Mirror | setp¢ Cut 130.00 130.00 r
7  Headlamp cowling I pc  Grazed 162.50 162.50 €37
&  Headlamp cowling rear cover I pc  Deformed 93.60 93.60 / 1/ .
¢} Fandle bar rear cover I pc Deformed 187.20 187.20 ¥ M
10 Head light assy Ipc Cut 260.00 260.00 7/
[ Head light cowling bracket « $33/-  2pes Distorted 66.00 66.00 » M
12 Fork complete @$380/- 2pes  Bent 760.00 760.00 /' / ""
13 Fork under bracket I pc  Distorted 165.00 165.00 ’
14  Front mudguard Ipc Cut 96.00 96.00 / M
15 Front wheel assy I pc  Warped 420.00 420.00 750
16  Front centre panel I pc  Deformed 182.00 182.00 7
17  Front panel inner @ $139/- Ipes  Cut/deformed 278.00 278.00X MV
18 Side panel outer upper @$196 [ Zpes CutLH 392.00 196.00 /
19 Side panel lower @$103 I Zpes CutLH 206.00 103.00
20  Side lamp @8$92/- Ipe CutLH 184.00 92.00
21 Gear pedal I pc Bent 56.00 56.00
22 Gear pedal shaft Ipc  Bent 85.00 85.00
23  [Front tootrest LH I pc  Bent 65.00 65.00 /
24 Front footrest bracket LH I pe Bent 82.00 82.00 7
25 Tail board @$180 | Zpes Cracked LH 360.00 360.00 1V~
26  Pillion scat bar Ipe Cut 120.00 120.00 (¢~
27 Tail lamp assy Ipe Cut 262.00 262.00 /N
28  Rear signal lamp LH I pe  Cut/bent 7500 75.00 X )N

5.013.90 4.509.90

List price less 10% 501.39 450.99
4.512.51 4.058.91
| 6 (“ "/; 0
—10°h
IS 161



PRUDENT ADJUSTORS SERVICES

Vehicle No: FBM 7929 H

Our Ref: PA/FBM7929/0519/tpw

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST AND REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

30
3
32
33
34
35
36
37

Special Nett {tems

Front panel emblem

Side panel emblem (@$34/-
Steering cone & bearing
Body sticker

Centre basket

Front tyre

Front wheel bearing

Rear box

Rear box bracket with base

Labour Charges

Towing charges (2 trips)

Body frame repair

Remove & replace damage parts

Total Parts & Labours Concluded

Final lump sum repair adjustment

I pc Necessary
| Zpes Necessary

I sct  Necessary

I set Necessary

I pc Deformed

Ipe  Cut 50%

I set  Necessary

Ipc Cut

lpc Bent

p- 151

f
. (7
4 st
N

53.00 53.00 07
68.00 68.00 [0/
220.00 110.00 ~
180.00 150.00 /00~
50.00 50.00 /N
160.00 80.00 N
150.00 75.00 07
350.00 280.00 7597
200.00 180.00 /707
1.431.00 1.046.00 ( 1
150.00 12000 0/
550.00 450.00 /907
500.00 400.00 7007
1.200.00 970.00 , .

The information contained in this document is privileged and confidential and is intended for the exclusive
use of the addressee designation. If you are not the addressee: any enclosure, reproduction, distribution
or other dissemination or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
document not meant for you, please contact us immediately to arrange for it to return.

.

Pmden"rﬂdjustors Services

Bok Jee Tan



’ ” V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl B B 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref : CS3/LPC19008202/Evd3e2-1
#17-04107 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 199655 Det81  1107:2019 " |||I|||”|||"II""||||||
Code: LPC2
14 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SLF 2011G Veh. Inspected FBM 7929H
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 18/19/19/VP05/021734 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From ONG LI LI Assign Date 05/07/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model YAMAHA SNIPER T150 c.c 150
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. MH3UG0740J0093934 Colour GREEN
Odometer 27395 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |70/80-17 CORSA 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre |80/80-17 CORSA 5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. e Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
3 General Information
Accident Date  30/04/2019 |Inspection Date 10/05/2019
Survey held at 464 MACPHERSON ROAD
Repairer ONE MOTOR PERFORMANCE [9756 6117]
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

|ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. FBM 7929H

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No.:1 of 2

: Estimate By | Our Adjusted

Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (Sy)) ”’(Sj)

REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

1|HANDLE BAR BENT 125.00 125.00
1|HANDLE BALANCER GRAZED 60.00 30.00
1|HANDLE GRIP NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
1|CLUTCH LEVER CUT/BENT 28.60 28.60
1|BRAKE LEVER USABLE 33.00 -
1IMIRROR cuTt 130.00 30.00
1|HEADLAMP COWLING GRAZED 162.50 85.00
1|HEADLAMP COWLING REAR COVER NOT NECESSARY 93.60 -
1|HANDLE BAR REAR COVER NOT NECESSARY 187.20 -
1|HEAD LIGHT ASSY NOT NECESSARY 260.00 -
2|HEAD LIGHT COWLING BRACKET @%$33.00 NOT NECESSARY 66.00 -
2|FORK COMPLETE @$%$380.00 NOT NECESSARY 760.00 -
1|FORK UNDER BRACKET NOT NECESSARY 165.00 -
1|FRONT MUDGUARD NOT NECESSARY 96.00 -
1|FRONT WHEEL ASSY WARPED 420.00 350.00
1|FRONT CENTRE PANEL DEFORMED 182.00 182.00
2|FRONT PANEL INNER @%$139.00 NOT NECESSARY 278.00 -
2|SIDE PANEL OUTER UPPER @$196.00 N/S CUT 392.00 196.00
2|SIDE PANEL LOWER @$103.00 N/S CUT 206.00 103.00
2|SIDE LAMP @$92.00 N/S CUT 184.00 92.00
1|GEAR PEDAL BENT 56.00 56.00
1|GEAR PEDAL SHAFT NOT NECESSARY 85.00 -
1|FRONT FOOTREST LH BENT 65.00 65.00
1|FRONT FOOTREST BRACKET LH BENT 82.00 82.00
2|TAIL BOARD @$%$180.00 N/S CRACKED 360.00 180.00
1|PILLION SEAT BAR CuT 120.00 80.00
1|TAIL LAMP ASSY NOT NECESSARY 262.00 -
1|REAR SIGNAL LAMP LH NOT NECESSARY 75.00 -
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -501.39 -168.46
4512.51 1,5616.14

Report Ref No. CS3/LPC19008202/Evd3e2-1
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

BdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 2
' Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop‘(:)) ( SJ) st

SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT PANEL EMBLEM (SN) NECESSARY 53.00 20.00
2|SIDE PANEL EMBLEM @%$34.00 (SN) NECESSARY 68.00 20.00
1|SET STEERING CONE & BEARING (SN) NECESSARY 220.00 110.00
1|SET BODY STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 180.00 100.00
1|CENTRE BASKET (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
1|FRONT TYRE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 160.00 -
1|SET FRONT WHEEL BEARING (SN) NECESSARY 150.00 50.00
1|REAR BOX (SN) cuT 350.00 250.00
1|REAR BOX BRACKET WITH BASE (SN) BENT 200.00 120.00
1,431.00 670.00

LABOUR

TOWING CHARGES (2 TRIPS). 150.00 30.00
BODY FRAME REPAIR. 550.00 200.00
REMOVE & REPLACE DAMAGE PARTS. 500.00 200.00
1,200.00 430.00
GRAND TOTAL 7,143.51 2,616.14
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 2,100.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS3/LPC19008202/Evd3e2-1

=

CHEN TSUE YEE

Automotive Assessor

KL

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




